



Table of Contents

1. Introduction (pg. 4)

- Overview of the Scholarship Landscape
- The Growing Importance of Scholarships in Education

2. Understanding Scholarship Rankings (pg. 6)

- The Role of Rankings in Scholarship Applications
- How Scholarship Rankings Are Determined
- Key Statistics from Recent Scholarship Exams

3. Types of Scholarship Exams (pg. 8)

- AAS and ACER Exams: A Comparative Overview
- Key Differences Between Selective and Scholarship Tests
- The Impact of Difficulty Levels on Scholarship Success

4. Strategies for Success in Scholarship Exams (pg. 10)

- Importance of Speed and Accuracy
- Time Management Techniques
- Preparing for Different Sections: English, Math, GA, and Writing

5. Private vs. Selective Schools: A Comprehensive Comparison (pg. 13)

- Academic vs. Holistic Education: What's More Important?
- The Intangible Benefits of Private Schooling
- Real-Life Outcomes: Comparing Trajectories of Private and Selective School Students

Table of Contents

6. Parental Considerations and Decision-Making (pg. 16)

- Balancing Academic and Non-Academic Factors
- The Role of Socioeconomic Background in School Selection
- Navigating Media and Public Opinion on Education Choices

7. Final Thoughts and Recommendations (pg. 19)

- Long-Term Impact of School Choices
- Key Takeaways for Parents and Students

8. Appendices (pg. 21)

- Sample Scholarship Exam Questions
- Glossary of Terms
- Additional Resources for Scholarship Preparation
- List of Top Private Schools
- Key Dates and Deadlines

Introduction

Overview of the Scholarship Landscape

In recent years, the landscape of educational scholarships has undergone significant changes, becoming increasingly competitive and complex. As the cost of private education continues to rise, with some schools charging upwards of \$40,000 per year, scholarships have become a crucial avenue for many families seeking access to toptier educational opportunities.

The scholarship system in Australia, particularly for private schools, has evolved to become more than just a means of financial assistance. It now serves as a gateway to a holistic educational experience that can shape a student's future in profound ways.

The Growing Importance of Scholarships in Education

Scholarships have taken on a new level of importance in the educational journey of many students. Here's why:

1. Financial Accessibility:

• With the rising costs of private education, scholarships make it possible for talented students from diverse backgrounds to access high-quality education that might otherwise be out of reach.

2. Recognition of Talent:

- Scholarships serve as a recognition of a student's academic, athletic, or artistic abilities.
- This recognition can boost a student's confidence and motivation to excel further.

3. Competitive Advantage:

• In an increasingly competitive job market, having attended a prestigious school on scholarship can provide graduates with a significant edge.

4. Holistic Development:

• Many private schools offer not just academic excellence, but also a range of cocurricular activities, leadership opportunities, and networking possibilities that can contribute to a student's overall development.

5. Long-term Impact:

- The benefits of a scholarship extend far beyond the years of schooling.
- The connections made, skills developed, and opportunities accessed can have a lasting impact on a student's career and life trajectory.

As we delve deeper into the world of scholarships, it's important to understand that while academic performance is crucial, it's not the only factor. Modern scholarship assessments are designed to identify students who not only excel academically but also demonstrate potential in leadership, creativity, and other areas that contribute to a well-rounded personality.

In the following chapters, we will explore the intricacies of scholarship exams, strategies for success, and the long-term implications of choosing between different educational paths. Whether you're a student aspiring for a scholarship or a parent navigating this complex landscape, this guide aims to provide you with valuable insights to make informed decisions about your educational future.

Understanding Scholarship Rankings

The Role of Rankings in Scholarship Applications

Scholarship rankings play a crucial role in the application process for private schools. These rankings help schools identify the top-performing students among a pool of highly talented applicants. Understanding how these rankings work is essential for students aiming to secure a scholarship.

How Scholarship Rankings Are Determined

Scholarship rankings are typically determined based on a student's performance in standardised tests. Here are some key points to understand:

1. Percentile-Based Ranking:

- Most private schools look for students who score in the top percentiles.
- Specifically, to be competitive for a scholarship, you generally need to score in the top 1% to 4% of all sections in the exam.

2. Comprehensive Assessment:

• Schools often require high performance across all subjects tested, including English, Math, General Ability, and Writing.

3. School-Specific Criteria:

- Different schools may prioritise different subjects.
- For example, some North Shore schools have been known to place more emphasis on writing scores.

4. Volume of Questions:

• Scholarship exams often include a high number of questions (50-60) to be completed in a short time frame (35-40 minutes), making speed and accuracy crucial.

Key Statistics from Recent Scholarship Exams

Based on recent exam results, here are some insights into the scoring patterns:

1. English Scores:

Top score: 38 Competitive range: 28 and above Scores of 29-30 may be sufficient for some scholarship interviews

2. Math Scores:

Competitive range: 31-32 and above

3. General Ability (GA) Scores:

Competitive range: 30 and above

It's important to note that these scores are indicative of recent trends and may vary from year to year and between different schools.

Comparison with Selective School Exams

While both scholarship and selective school exams aim to identify top-performing students, there are some key differences:

1. Difficulty Level:

• Scholarship exams are generally considered slightly easier in terms of individual question difficulty compared to selective school exams.

2. Time Pressure:

• Scholarship exams often have more questions to be completed in a shorter time, making time management crucial.

3. Competitiveness:

• Due to the smaller pool of applicants (often around 300-400 for scholarships compared to 20,000+ for selective schools), scoring in the top percentiles for scholarships can be more challenging.

4. Holistic Assessment:

• Many private schools also consider factors beyond just test scores, such as interviews and extracurricular activities.

Types of Scholarship Exams

There are two main types of scholarship exams:

1. AAS (Academic Assessment Services): This is the more popular exam, used by a greater number of schools. It typically includes sections on General Ability, Math, Reading, and Writing.

2. ACER: Some schools use the ACER exam, which can include two writing sections and no General Ability section.

The Importance of Speed and Accuracy

One of the key features of scholarship exams, particularly the AAS, is the emphasis on both speed and accuracy. Students typically need to answer one question every 40-50 seconds to complete the exam. This time pressure is intentional and designed to differentiate top performers.

Interview Process

It's worth noting that high scores on the written exam often lead to an interview stage. The interview process has become increasingly rigorous in recent years, with some schools now conducting panel interviews with 3-4 interviewers. Questions may cover a wide range of topics, including the student's future aspirations and their tutoring background.

Understanding these rankings and how they compare to other exam systems is crucial for students preparing for scholarship exams. It helps in setting realistic goals and developing effective preparation strategies, which we will discuss in later chapters.

Types of Scholarship Exams

AAS and ACER Exams: A Comparative Overview

When it comes to scholarship exams, there are two main types that students may encounter: the AAS (Academic Assessment Services) and the ACER (Australian Council for Educational Research) exams. Understanding the differences between these two is crucial for effective preparation.

AAS Exams

- 1. <u>Popularity:</u>
 - AAS is currently the more popular of the two, used by a greater number of schools.
- 2. <u>Structure:</u>
 - Typically includes sections on General Ability (GA), Math, Reading, and Writing.
- 3. <u>Time Pressure:</u>
 - Known for having a high volume of questions (50-70) to be completed in a short time frame (30-40 minutes).
- 4. Speed Requirement:
 - Students need to answer one question approximately every 40 seconds.

ACER Exams

- 1. Less Common:
 - While still used by some schools, it's less prevalent than AAS.
- 2. <u>Structure:</u>
 - May include two writing sections and typically doesn't have a General Ability section.
- 3. <u>Subject Focus:</u>
 - More emphasis on specific subject knowledge rather than general ability.

Key Differences Between Selective and Scholarship Tests

While both selective school tests and scholarship exams aim to identify highperforming students, there are several key differences:

1. Difficulty Level:

- Scholarship exams are generally slightly easier in terms of individual question difficulty compared to selective school exams.
- However, the time pressure in scholarship exams often makes them more challenging overall.

2. Time Management:

- Scholarship exams place a much higher emphasis on speed and efficiency.
- The need to answer questions quickly (often in less than a minute per question) is a defining feature of scholarship exams.

3. Competitiveness:

- Scholarship exams are often more competitive due to the smaller pool of applicants.
- While selective schools might look for students in the top 10% of 20,000+ applicants, scholarships often require performance in the top 4% of a much smaller, already high-achieving group.

4. Holistic Assessment:

- Many private schools offering scholarships consider factors beyond just test scores.
- Interviews, which have become increasingly rigorous, play a significant role in the scholarship process.

5. Writing Component:

• The writing section in scholarship exams, especially for some North Shore schools, can carry more weight than in selective school exams.

The Impact of Difficulty Levels on Scholarship Success

Understanding the nuanced difficulty of scholarship exams is crucial for success:

1. Question Difficulty vs. Time Pressure:

- While individual questions might be slightly easier than in selective exams, the real challenge lies in the time constraint.
- This format is designed to differentiate top performers based on their ability to work accurately under pressure.

2. Preparation Focus:

- Students need to focus not just on understanding concepts, but on rapid application of knowledge.
- Practice with timed tests is crucial for building the speed and accuracy required.

3. Psychological Aspect:

- The time pressure can be mentally challenging for students.
- Building resilience and the ability to perform under stress becomes a key part of preparation.

4. Balancing Act:

- Success in scholarship exams requires a delicate balance between speed and accuracy.
- Students who can maintain high accuracy while working quickly are at a significant advantage.

5. School-Specific Variations:

- Different private schools may have slight variations in their exam format or emphasis.
- For instance, some schools might place more weight on the writing section, while others focus more on mathematical ability.

Understanding these nuances is essential for tailoring preparation strategies. Students aiming for scholarships need to be prepared not just for difficult questions, but for the unique challenge of performing at a high level under significant time pressure. This combination of factors makes scholarship exams a distinct challenge, separate from both regular school assessments and selective school tests.

Strategies for Success in Scholarship Exams

Importance of Speed and Accuracy

The most crucial aspect of scholarship exams is the balance between speed and accuracy. Unlike regular school tests or even selective school exams, scholarship tests are designed to push students to their limits in terms of rapid problem-solving.

1. Time Management:

- Typically, students have 30-40 minutes to answer 50-70 questions.
- This translates to about 40-50 seconds per question.

2. Pressure Handling:

- The time constraint is intentional, designed to differentiate top performers.
- Students must learn to maintain accuracy while working at an unprecedented pace.

Time Management Techniques

To excel in scholarship exams, students need to develop effective time management strategies:

1. Rapid Question Assessment:

- Quickly determine if you can answer a question within the allotted time.
- If not, move on and return if time permits.

2. Strategic Guessing:

- For multiple-choice questions, eliminate obvious wrong answers.
- Make an educated guess rather than leaving questions unanswered.

3. Section Prioritisation:

- Understand which sections carry more weight for your target schools.
- Allocate slightly more time to high-priority sections.

4. Practice with Timers:

- Regular practice with strict time limits is essential.
- Gradually work on reducing the time taken per question.

Preparing for Different Sections

Each section of the scholarship exam requires a specific approach:

English

1. <u>Reading Comprehension:</u>

- Practice speed reading techniques.
- Focus on quickly identifying main ideas and key details.

2. Vocabulary:

- Expand your vocabulary through regular reading.
- Learn to deduce meanings from context.

Math

1. <u>Mental Math:</u>

- Develop quick mental calculation skills.
- Learn shortcuts for common problem types.
- 2. Pattern Recognition:
 - Practice identifying patterns in number sequences.
 - Develop intuition for mathematical relationships.

General Ability (GA)

1. Logical Reasoning:

- Solve a variety of puzzles and brain teasers.
- Practice identifying relationships between concepts.

2. Visual-Spatial Skills:

• Work on tasks involving shape manipulation and pattern completion.

Writing

1. <u>Timed Writing Practice:</u>

- Regularly write essays under strict time constraints.
- Learn to quickly outline your thoughts before writing.

2. Diverse Prompts:

- Practice with a wide range of writing prompts.
- Develop the ability to generate ideas quickly on any topic.

Additional Tips for Success

1. Consistent Practice:

- Regular, focused practice is key to improving speed and accuracy.
- Aim for daily practice sessions, gradually increasing difficulty.

2. Simulate Exam Conditions:

- Take full-length practice tests under exam-like conditions.
- This helps build stamina and reduces test-day anxiety.

3. Analyse Mistakes:

- Review incorrect answers to understand error patterns.
- Focus on improving weak areas.

4. Stay Calm Under Pressure:

- Develop stress-management techniques like deep breathing.
- Remember that everyone is facing the same time pressure.

5. Balanced Preparation:

- While academics are crucial, don't neglect other aspects of personal development.
- Many schools look for well-rounded individuals.

6. Interview Preparation:

- Be prepared for rigorous interviews, which are becoming increasingly common.
- Practice articulating your thoughts clearly and confidently.

Remember, while these strategies are crucial for exam success, it's equally important to maintain a balanced approach to education and personal development. Scholarship exams are just one part of a larger educational journey, and the skills developed in preparation will be valuable throughout your academic career and beyond.

Private vs. Selective Schools: A Comprehensive

Comparison

Academic vs. Holistic Education: What's More Important?

When comparing private and selective schools, it's crucial to understand the difference between a purely academic focus and a more holistic approach to education.

Selective Schools:

- 1. Primarily focus on academic excellence
- 2. May have up to 80-90% of students' time dedicated to academic pursuits
- 3. Less emphasis on compulsory sports or extracurricular activities

Private Schools:

- 1. Offer a more balanced approach
- 2. Typically allocate about 50% of time to academics
- 3. Emphasise compulsory participation in sports, music, and other extracurricular activities

The key question for parents is: How important is a purely academic focus versus a more rounded educational experience?

The Intangible Benefits of Private Schooling

Private schools offer numerous benefits that aren't immediately quantifiable but can have a significant impact on a student's development and future opportunities.

1. Diverse Skill Development:

- Compulsory participation in sports, music, and other activities
- Development of time management skills through busier schedules

2. Character Building:

- Focus on values like leadership, courage, and integrity
- Opportunities for personal growth outside the classroom

3. Networking Opportunities:

- Exposure to a diverse and often influential peer group
- Potential for valuable connections that can benefit future careers

4. Well-Roundedness:

- Encouragement to explore various interests beyond academics
- Development of social skills and emotional intelligence

5. Cultural Capital:

- Exposure to a wider range of experiences and perspectives
- Development of soft skills valued in professional settings

Real-Life Outcomes: Comparing Trajectories of Private and Selective School Students

Based on observations and experiences:

- 1. <u>University Performance:</u>
 - Many selective school students excel academically but may struggle with the broader aspects of university life.
 - Private school students often adapt more easily to the multifaceted nature of university.
- 2. <u>Career Paths:</u>
 - Selective school graduates often excel in purely academic fields.
 - Private school graduates may have an edge in fields requiring strong interpersonal skills or leadership abilities.
- 3. Entrepreneurship and Business:
 - Private school students may be more inclined towards entrepreneurship due to exposure to diverse networks and experiences.
- 4. <u>Work-Life Balance:</u>
 - Private school graduates often carry forward the habit of balancing multiple commitments.
 - This can translate into more diverse and fulfilling professional lives.
- 5. <u>Adaptability:</u>
 - The varied experiences in private schools may lead to greater adaptability in changing work environments.

Academic Performance Comparisons

It's important to note that while private schools offer these additional benefits, they don't necessarily lag in academics:

1. Top-Tier Performance: Many private schools consistently rank highly in HSC results.

2. Scholarship Classes: Top classes in private schools often perform comparably to selective school classes.

3. Individual Potential: A student's individual drive and abilities play a significant role, regardless of school type.

Changing Landscape of School Performance

There are some interesting trends regarding the performance of private schools:

1. Rise of Private Schools: Some private schools are outperforming selective schools in rankings.

2. Decline of Some Selective Schools: Schools like Sydney Boys High have seen a drop in rankings.

3. Teacher Quality: Private schools often attract high-quality teachers due to better career progression opportunities.

Considerations for Parents

When choosing between private and selective schools, parents should consider:

- 1. Long-Term Goals:
 - Think beyond high school to university and career prospects
- 2. <u>Child's Personality:</u>
 - Consider whether your child would thrive in a more academic or more holistic environment
- 3. Family Values:
 - Align the school choice with your family's values and priorities
- 4. <u>Financial Implications:</u>
 - Weigh the cost of private schooling against potential long-term benefits

Remember, the "best" choice depends on individual circumstances and priorities. Both private and selective schools can provide excellent education, but they offer different experiences and potentially different outcomes in terms of personal development and future opportunities.

Parental Considerations and Decision-Making

Balancing Academic and Non-Academic Factors

When choosing between private and selective schools, parents must carefully weigh both academic and non-academic factors:

1. <u>Academic Focus:</u>

- Consider how much emphasis you want placed on pure academics.
- Selective schools typically dedicate 80-90% of time to academics.
- Private schools often balance academics (about 50%) with other activities.

2. <u>Holistic Development:</u>

- Evaluate the importance of non-academic skills like leadership, sports, and arts.
- Private schools often mandate participation in various extracurricular activities.

3. Future Aspirations:

- Think beyond high school to university and career prospects.
- Consider which environment might better prepare your child for their long-term goals.
- 4. Child's Personality and Preferences:
 - Assess whether your child would thrive in a more academically intense environment or a more diverse, holistic setting.

The Role of Socioeconomic Background in School Selection

The socioeconomic aspects of school choice are significant and multifaceted:

1. <u>Networking Opportunities:</u>

- Private schools often provide access to diverse and potentially influential social networks.
- This can lead to valuable connections and opportunities in the future.

2. Cultural Capital:

- Exposure to a wider range of experiences and perspectives in private schools.
- This can be particularly beneficial for families from diverse backgrounds.
- 3. <u>Financial Considerations:</u>
 - Weigh the cost of private schooling against potential long-term benefits.
 - Consider whether a partial scholarship might make private schooling more accessible.

4. Long-term Investment:

- View education as a long-term investment in your child's future.
- Consider the potential returns in terms of career opportunities and personal development.

Navigating Media and Public Opinion on Education Choices

Parents must approach media reports and public opinion on school choices with a critical mind:

- 1. <u>Media Bias:</u>
- Be aware that news reports may not always present a complete picture.
- Government sources may have reasons to downplay differences between public and private education.
- 2. Looking Beyond Rankings:
- While academic rankings are important, they don't tell the whole story.
- Consider the intangible benefits that aren't reflected in league tables.

3. Personal Research:

- Visit schools and attend open days to get a first-hand impression.
- Speak with current students and parents if possible.
- 4. Critical Thinking:
 - Question assumptions and look for evidence beyond anecdotes.
- Consider the source and potential motivations behind different opinions.

Making an Informed Decision

To make the best decision for your child:

- 1. Assess Your Child's Needs:
 - Consider your child's strengths, weaknesses, and personal preferences.
 - Think about what environment would best nurture their potential.

2. <u>Consider Family Values:</u>

- Align your school choice with your family's values and priorities.
- Think about the kind of person you want your child to become, beyond just academic achievement.

3. Look at the Big Picture:

- Don't focus solely on immediate academic outcomes.
- Consider how the school environment might shape your child's character and future opportunities.

4. <u>Be Open to Change:</u>

- Remember that what works for one child might not work for another.
- Be prepared to reassess your decision if circumstances change.

5. Scholarship Opportunities:

- Explore scholarship options that might make private schooling more accessible.
- Remember that even partial scholarships can significantly reduce the financial burden.

6. <u>Trust Your Instincts:</u>

• After thorough research, trust your parental instincts about what feels right for your child.

Remember, there's no one-size-fits-all answer. The best choice depends on your individual circumstances, your child's needs, and your family's values. Both private and selective schools can provide excellent education, but they offer different experiences and potentially different outcomes in terms of personal development and future opportunities.

Final Thoughts and Recommendations

Long-Term Impact of School Choices

When making decisions about your child's education, it's crucial to consider the longterm impacts that extend far beyond the high school years:

1. Life Skills Development:

- Private schools often provide a more holistic education, developing skills like time management, leadership, and interpersonal communication.
- These skills can have a significant impact on future career success and personal growth.
- 2. <u>Network Building:</u>
 - The connections made in private schools can be valuable throughout one's life, potentially opening doors in various professional fields.
 - This network effect shouldn't be underestimated, especially in fields where "who you know" can be as important as "what you know."

3. <u>Character Formation:</u>

- The emphasis on values like integrity, courage, and leadership in many private schools can shape a student's character in lasting ways.
- These traits often become more apparent and valuable in university and professional settings.

4. Adaptability and Resilience:

- The diverse experiences and challenges faced in a holistic educational environment can foster greater adaptability and resilience.
- These qualities are increasingly valued in a rapidly changing job market.

5. <u>Academic Foundation:</u>

- While both selective and private schools can provide strong academic foundations, the approach and focus may differ.
- Consider how different educational philosophies align with your child's learning style and future academic goals.

Key Takeaways for Parents and Students

As you navigate the complex landscape of educational choices, keep these key points in mind:

1. Look Beyond Rankings:

- While academic rankings are important, they don't tell the whole story.
- Consider the intangible benefits that aren't reflected in league tables, such as personal development opportunities and school culture.

2. Consider the Whole Child:

- Education should nurture not just academic intelligence, but also emotional, social, and physical development.
- Think about what environment will best support your child's overall growth and happiness.

3. <u>Think Long-Term:</u>

- Consider how your choice might impact your child's university prospects, career options, and personal development in the long run.
- Remember that the benefits of a well-rounded education often become more apparent in later years.

4. <u>Explore Scholarship Opportunities:</u>

- Don't let financial constraints automatically rule out private school options.
- Many schools offer scholarships that can make private education more accessible.

5. <u>Prepare for Rigorous Processes:</u>

- Whether aiming for selective schools or private school scholarships, be prepared for challenging exams and interviews.
- Start preparation early and focus on developing both speed and accuracy in testtaking.
- 6. <u>Stay Informed But Critical:</u>
- Keep up with educational trends and school performances, but approach media reports and rankings with a critical eye.
- Remember that government sources and news outlets may have their own biases or agendas.

7. <u>Value of Co-curricular Activities:</u>

- Don't underestimate the importance of sports, arts, and other extracurricular activities in shaping a well-rounded individual.
- These activities can provide valuable life skills and stress relief from academic pressures.

8. <u>Adaptability is Key:</u>

- Be prepared to reassess and adjust your educational strategy as your child grows and their needs evolve.
- What works for one child may not work for another, even within the same family.

9. <u>Invest in the Future:</u>

- View education as a long-term investment in your child's future.
- Consider how the skills and experiences gained during school years will translate into adult life and career success.

10. Trust Your Instincts:

• After thorough research and consideration, trust your parental instincts about what feels right for your child and your family.

Remember, there's no one-size-fits-all solution in education. The best choice depends on your child's individual needs, your family's values, and your long-term goals. Whether you choose a selective school, a private school, or another educational path, the most important factor is your ongoing support and involvement in your child's educational journey.

Appendices

Sample Scholarship Exam Questions

1. English:

- Reading comprehension passages with multiple-choice questions
- Vocabulary questions
- Grammar and punctuation exercises

2. Mathematics:

- Problem-solving questions
- Numerical reasoning
- Basic algebra and geometry

3. General Ability:

- Verbal reasoning
- Non-verbal reasoning (e.g., pattern recognition)
- Logical thinking problems

4. Writing:

- Essay prompts on various topics (e.g., current events, personal experiences)
- Creative writing tasks

Remember, these questions are designed to be answered quickly, often with only 40-50 seconds per question.

Glossary of Terms

- AAS: Academic Assessment Services, a provider of scholarship exams
- ACER: Australian Council for Educational Research, another exam provider
- GA: General Ability, a section in many scholarship exams
- **HSC:** Higher School Certificate, the credential awarded to students who successfully complete senior high school in Australia
- ATAR: Australian Tertiary Admission Rank, used for university admissions
- OC: Opportunity Class, a program for high-achieving students in Years 5 and 6
- **IB:** International Baccalaureate, an internationally recognised educational program

Additional Resources for Scholarship Preparation

1. Online Practice Tests:

The Better Education website (<u>www.bettereducation.com.au</u>) provides information about scholarship test dates and some practice materials.

2. Scholarship Class Information:

There is a Zoom scholarship class run by Steve for Year 4 and Year 5 students. Contact details for more information are on the Scholarly Training website (www.scholarlytraining.com)

3. <u>School Websites:</u>

- Check individual school websites for specific information about their scholarship programs and application processes.
- 4. Educational Consultants:
- Consider seeking advice from educational consultants who specialise in scholarship preparations.
- 5. Tutoring Services:
- Look into reputable tutoring services that offer scholarship exam preparation.

List of Top Private Schools

- 1. Sydney Grammar School
- 2. Abbotsleigh
- 3. SCEGGS Darlinghurst
- 4. Ascham
- 5. Cranbrook School
- 6. Pymble Ladies' College
- 7. Wenona
- 8. Queenwood
- 9. Meriden
- 10. Kambala
- 11. Presbyterian Ladies' College (PLC)
- 12. Kincoppal-Rose Bay
- 13. Ravenswood
- 14. Knox Grammar School
- 15. The King's School
- 16. Shore (Sydney Church of England Grammar School)
- 17. Scots College
- 18. Trinity Grammar School
- 19. Newington College
- 20. Barker College

Remember to research each school individually for the most up-to-date information on their scholarship programs and admission processes.

Key Dates and Deadlines

As for specific dates and deadlines, it's crucial to keep track of:

- 1. Scholarship application deadlines
- 2. Exam dates
- 3. Interview periods
- 4. Offer acceptance deadlines

These dates can vary by school and year, so always check with individual schools or the AAS/ACER websites for the most current information.